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MEMORANDUM

TO: Secretary of State
(delivered via email to regs@sec.state.ma.us )

Department of Administration and Finance
(delivered via email to Melissa.andrade(@state.ma.us )

FROM: Chief Robert J. Ferullo, Jr.
Interim Executive Director

DATE: August 30, 2021

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of M.G.L. c. 30A, The Municipal Police Training (Committee) will hold a
Special Meeting via Zoom virtually on Thursday, September 2, 2021, at 2:00 PM.

THIS MEETING WILL BE AUDIO AND VIDEO RECORDED

Topic: Special Municipal Police Training Committee Meeting Regarding the Bridge
Academy Proposal
Time: Sep 2, 2021, 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/812460988637pwd=TTN2VFQO0Q3BpUFN1WVcvQId5SMHIzZUT09

Meeting ID: 812 4609 8863

Passcode: 641669

One tap mobile

+19294362866,,81246098863# US (New York)
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+13017158592,,81246098863# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 812 4609 8863
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/k6Eb1w2dt

AGENDA

Municipal Police Training Committee
Thursday, September 2, 2021, at 2:00 PM

Update and Review of the Bridge Academy Proposal Chief Hicks

Other matters that may legally come before the Committee

* koK
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